WESTTOWN TOWNSHIP

1039 Wilmington Pike Post Office Box 79
West Chester, PA 19382 Westtown, PA 19395
610—692-1930 FAX 610-692-9651
winiv,westtownpa.org
January 8, 2019
TO: Contiguous Municipalities of Westtown Township, West Chester Area School

District, Chester County Planning Commission ' y

FROM: Robert R. Pingar, P.E.
Westtown Township Manager

RE: Westtown Township Comprehensive Plan 2019 — Draft Plan Comments

Westtown Townshlp has completed a draft comprehensive plan and we are requesting your
participation in the planning process.

In accordance with Section 302(a) of the Municipalities Planning Code (MPC), the enclosed plan
is being distributed to contiguous municipalities (Willistown, East Goshen, West Goshen, East
Bradford, Birmingham and Thornbury Townships, Chester County; Thornbury and Edgmont
Townships, Delaware County), West Chester Area School District, and Chester County Planning
Commission for their review and comment. Pursuant to Section 302 of the MPC, any comments
you wish to make regarding the plan must be received within forty-five (45) days of the receipt
of this letter.

A public hearing for the plan is tentatively scheduled for March 4, 2019 at the Westtown
Township Municipal Building, 1039 Wilmington Pike, West Chester, PA 19382,

Enclosed with this letter is a digital copy of Westtown Township Comprehensive Plan Update
Draft. The Plan documents have also been posted on the Township’s website at
www.westtownpa.org/comp-plan-draft-2019/. Please contact us if you have trouble uploading
and/or viewing digital files.

You can forward any questions or comments to William Ethridge (see contact information
below).

L Please send any comments to:
Thank you for your participation,

g William Ethridge

‘_ 4 ) Director of Planning and
[Z(é(ﬁﬂ A €I‘ e Zoning

Robert R. Pingar, P.E. .

Township Manager wethridge(@westtown.org

Enclosure: {1) CD with Westtown Township Comprehensive Plan Update Draft documents


www.westtownpa.org/comp-plan-draft-2019/

